
 
 

WATER PUMPING STATIONS GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 

Amendment #2 
The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added for the above captioned Project, dated April 10, 2017, 
as follows. All provisions of the original Drawings and Specifications shall remain in force, except as specifically modified 
or changed herein, or by other Addenda. 
 

1. CLARIFICATION: The pre-bid meeting sign-in sheets are attached as general reference.  
 
2. QUESTION:  Is the tank removal site located at Countryside? 

ANSWER:  The tank removal will occur at the President Street site. 
 

3. QUESTION: Does the contractor need to provide temporary generator back-up? 
ANSWER:  As per SECTION 01 14 15 PLANT OPERATION DURING CONSTRUCTION, TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT, A: 
Provide temporary generators to provide emergency power in the event of a loss of normal power at no 
additional cost to the Owner. 

  
4. QUESTION:  Will the new underground storage tank be installed in the same location? 

ANSWER:  Yes. Refer to SECTION 33 57 11 UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANKS in the Project Manual, and 
drawings C-1, DEMOLITION SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL DETAILS (PRESIDENT), and C-2 SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL DETAILS 
(PRESIDENT).  
 

5. QUESTION: Is the contractor required to remove the tree near the fuel tank, or will the City of Wheaton have it 
removed prior to construction? 
ANSWER:  Contractor is to remove tree. Refer to drawing C-1, DEMOLITION SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL DETAILS 
(PRESIDENT). 

 
6. QUESTION:  At the President Street site, will the contractor be able to access the rear of the building by using 

the concrete drive alongside the building? Can the contractor drive equipment on the grass to remove the old 
generator? 
ANSWER:  Yes. 
 

7. QUESTION: Is the removal of bushes the responsibility of the contractor, or will the City have bushes removed 
prior to construction? 
ANSWER:  Contractor is to remove and replace bushes. Refer to drawing C-1, DEMOLITION SITE PLAN 
ELECTRICAL DETAILS (PRESIDENT). 
 

8. QUESTION: In reviewing the insurance requirements, there is a difference between the printed requirements 
and the sample certificate. Please advise what requirements we should follow to provide insurance for this bid. 
ANSWER: The higher limits as listed on the sample certificate of insurance are required for this project.   

 
 
Attachments:  Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
 
Contacts for this proposal:  LStyczen@wheaton.il.us 
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